

Naomi Knight

SCREENSKILLS HAIR & MAKEUP TRAINEE (SHE/HER)

Background Summary

I am an incredibly driven individual who is always keen to learn and become my best self, thus making me very adaptable and versatile. I am very compassionate and always want to help others; as a result of this, I excel in the role that best suits the needs of the team. Due to my background in beauty therapy, I am very caring, organised and efficient. I have also previously worked in a kitchen and as a cleaner so I am incredibly clean and am regularly recognised as being so.

Professional Skills

- Admin & Computer Skills
- Airbrushing
- Afro Hair Basics
- Bald Cap Application
- Budgeting
- Casualty FX
- Continuity
- Dirt FX
- Facial Skincare
- Hairstyling
- Limited Working Proficiency in French, Spanish & German
- Period Hair & Makeup
- Postiche Making & Application
- Prosthetic Making & Application
- Set Etiquette
- Wig Dressing
- Wig Making & Application
- Wrapping Hair (for wig and bald cap application)

References

Ruth Pease | Makeup Designer | peasemakeup@yahoo.co.uk Caroline Edwards | Makeup Artist | caedwards1@hotmail.co.uk Ruth Mitchell | Tutor | ruth.mitchell@sgscol.ac.uk Lisa-Maria Thomas | Makeup Artist & Designer | lisamariathomas@hotmail.com

•••••••••• Work Experience

HAIR & MAKEUP TRAINEE

Knockers | Dorothy St. Pictures | 2022 | Designer: Ruth Pease

HAIR & MAKEUP ARTIST & DESIGNER

Student Film 'Damian' | 2020

MAKEUP ARTIST

Exeter's Haunted House | 2019

Hobbs Hairdressing Fashion Show | 2019 | Designer: Grace Kingsley Redgrave Theatre 'Crazy for You' | 2019 | Designer: Lisa-Maria Thomas

S.S Great Britain 'Wound Workshop' | 2018-2019

MAKEUP ARTIST & DESIGNER

Canterbury Travel's Christmas Tours in Lapland, Finland | 2021-Present Music Video for 'Vampire Money – Out of Nothing (Official Music Video)' | 2019

Education & Training

TIFFANY PIERRE AFRO HAIR EDUCATOR Introduction to Afro Hair Course | 2022

SOUTH GLOUCESTERSHIRE & STROUD COLLEGE / UNIVERSITY OF GLOUCESTERSHIRE

Bachelor of Arts in Specialist Makeup Design | 2018-2021 Upper Second Class

SCREENSKILLS TRAINING

Introduction to Mental Health Awareness at Work | 2022

Coronavirus Basic Awareness on Production Training | 2022

Risk Management of Productions | 2022

Addressing Unconscious Bias: Basic Awareness in the Workplace | 2021

Tackling Harassment & Bullying at Work | 2021 **My Contact Details**

Phone: 07860 170 665 Email: naomijulieelive.co.uk Instagram: enaomi.makeupartist Website: https://naomijulie.wixsite.com/nkmua Located in Devon but available for national & international travel as I have a full, clean UK driving license and passport, car and I am fully vaccinated.

GDPR statement: I am happy for this document to be saved and sent on by the receiver.